

F. COLBRON - 86

86

16

Rich. Henry Corbin

Single meeting 16 May

Special - 2 June

present before Court June 22 1842

Provisional Trustee

Joseph McKenna
May 25 1842

86

To the Honorable the Judges of the Supreme Court of New South Wales.

The petition of *Frederic Hervey Colborn*
of No. *George* Street, in *Sydney* late of
Port Macquarie *Sailor and Draper*
Sheweth:

That your petitioner, by misfortune, and without any fraud or dishonesty on his part, hath become, and is, Insolvent; wherefore he is desirous of surrendering his Estate for the benefit of his Creditors, according to law; and hereby surrenders his said estate, and prays that the same may be accepted and placed under sequestration. And, in proof of the matters aforesaid, your petitioner has annexed hereto a true statement, on oath, of his whole estate and effects, and the debts, claims, and liabilities, affecting the same, to the best of his knowledge and belief; also the affidavit of

and
impartial Appraisers of the said estate.

Dated at *Sydney* this *Twenty first*
day of *February*, in the year of our Lord one
thousand eight hundred and forty *four*

FH
Frederic Hervey Colborn.

INSOLVENT SCHEDULE.

(A.)

BALANCE SHEET.

ESTATE DR.

Frederic Hervey Colborn of *George*

Street, *Sydney*

ESTATE CR.

ESTATE CR.									
		DEBTS.				ASSETS.			
To amount of Debts due by the Insolvent, as per list E.		388	11	8		By amount of Valuation of Landed Property, per list B.	"	"	"
						By amount of Valuation of Personal Property, Stock-in-Trade, or Husbandry, &c., per list C.	11	"	"
						By amount of outstanding Debts, Bills, Bonds, and other Assets, due to the Insolvent, per list D. ... <i>beh. a bond omitted</i>	102	9	8
						Balance, deficiency	33	7	-
							275	2	"
							241	15	
Total £		388	11	8		Total £	388	11	8

Frederic Hervey Colborn of *George* Street, *Sydney* maketh oath and saith, that the above is a true statement, to the best of his knowledge and belief, of his whole estate and effects, real and personal, in possession, expectancy, or contingency, or to which he has any eventual right; and of all debts due to and by him, to the best of his knowledge and belief.

Sworn this *twenty first* day of *February* 1842 before me, *H. Clarke*
Comm. Sup. Court

Frederic Hervey Colborn.

I accept the surrender of this estate, and order that it be placed under sequestration, in the hands of the Chief Commissioner of Insolvent Estates, at Sydney, according to law.

Given under my hand, at Sydney, this

22nd

day of

February 1842

Alfred Stephens.

One of the Judges of the Supreme Court.

Insolvent Schedule—(B.)

Particulars of the Landed Property of *Frederic Hursey Cotton of Sydney*

Description of the Property.	Situation, Extent, &c.	Whether Mortgaged, or otherwise.	VALUATION.		
<i>No Property</i>	<i>None</i>	<i>None</i>			

Description of the Property.	Situation, Extent, &c.	Whether Mortgaged, or otherwise.	VALUATION.

_____ of _____ Street, _____ maketh Oath and saith,
 that he has carefully and truly Appraised the Estate and Effects above set forth, and that, to the best of his knowledge and skill, the true value thereof at this time is as above specified.

Sworn this _____
 before me

Day of _____

Insolvent Schedule.—(C.)

Particulars of the Personal Property, Stock-in-Trade, &c., of

Frederic Hervey Colborn, of George Street Sydney

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

VALUATION THEREOF.

Sydney Furniture as under.

1 Table, 20s. 4 Chairs 20s. Bed, bedstead and furniture 40s.

Linens

Washing separately

3

1

7

11

"

"

"

"

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.	VALUATION THEREOF.
Total	£

that he has carefully and truly Appraised the Estate and Effects above set forth; and that, to the best of his knowledge and skill, the true value thereof, at this time, is as above specified.

Sworn this day of
before me,

Insolvent Schedule.—(D.)

LIST OF OUTSTANDING DEBTS, BONDS, BILLS, AND OTHER ASSETS.

Names and Places of Abode of the Debtors of <i>Public</i> <i>Thruway Collector Sydney</i>		Particulars of Debts, Security, or Proof.	Good.			Bad and Doubtful.		
<i>W. H. White</i>	<i>Port Macquarie</i>	<i>Goods sold</i>				<i>1</i>	<i>10</i>	
<i>Johnstone Webster</i>	<i>ditto</i>	<i>ditto</i>				<i>6</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>William Obier</i>	<i>ditto</i>					<i>"</i>	<i>3</i>	
<i>Joseph Ladd</i>	<i>ditto</i>					<i>9</i>	<i>12</i>	<i>6</i>
<i>Charles Connor</i>	<i>Waukland</i>		<i>4</i>	<i>18</i>				
<i>David, Evans</i>	<i>Wollongong</i>		<i>2</i>	<i>14</i>		<i>1</i>	<i>15</i>	<i>6</i>
<i>Charles Arbery</i>	<i>Port Macquarie</i>							
<i>William Scott</i>	<i>Port Macquarie</i>		<i>8</i>	<i>8</i>	<i>6</i>			
<i>John Cheers</i>	<i>ditto</i>		<i>4</i>	<i>18</i>				
<i>Henry Lewis</i>	<i>Waukland Steamer</i>		<i>2</i>	<i>15</i>				
<i>William Johnson</i>	<i>Port Macquarie</i>		<i>5</i>	<i>5</i>		<i>36</i>	<i>12</i>	<i>2</i>
<i>Thomas L. Hale</i>	<i>McLeay River</i>		<i>4</i>	<i>8</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>13</i>	<i>10</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>Henry Baker</i>	<i>ditto</i>							
<i>John Baskell</i>	<i>Sydney</i>							
<i>Georgia Hinean</i>	<i>Port Macquarie</i>		<i>33</i>	<i>6</i>	<i>6</i>	<i>69</i>	<i>3</i>	<i>2</i>
			<i>33</i>	<i>7</i>	<i>0</i>			
			<i>66</i>	<i>13</i>	<i>6</i>			

Insolvent Schedule—(E.)

LIST OF CREDITORS.

Names and Places of Abode of the Creditors and Claimants on the Estate of Henry Lee <i>George Sturt Sydney</i>	Particulars of Debt, and Security, if any, and whether admitted or disputed.			
<i>Henry Hayes</i> <i>George Sturt Sydney</i>	<i>Holds security of debts due to Insolvency of Portmarguaries for 122.1.2</i>	<i>79</i>	<i>6</i>	<i>2.</i>
<i>William Storis</i> <i>Sydney</i>	<i>For goods</i>	<i>20</i>	<i>2</i>	<i>9</i>
<i>Henry Fisher</i> <i>Sydney</i>		<i>6</i>	<i>19</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>Welch and Eldridge</i> <i>Sydney</i>		<i>5</i>	<i>15</i>	<i>2</i>
<i>Harold Loyer</i> <i>Portmarguaries</i>		<i>33</i>	<i>7</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>Thomas Broughton</i> <i>Sydney</i>	<i>Holds a Warrant of Attorney for 30. " "</i>	<i>30</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>Outstanding Endorsements</i>				
<i>J. P. Brownfield</i> <i>Portmarguaries</i>		<i>21</i>	<i>4</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>E. H. Knollers</i>		<i>20</i>	<i>13</i>	<i>11</i>
<i>James Backhaus</i>		<i>12</i>	<i>5</i>	<i>9</i>
<i>William Healey</i>		<i>8</i>	<i>11</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>M. A. Polding</i>		<i>22</i>	<i>5</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>J. F. Healey</i>		<i>2</i>	<i>10</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>J. L. Hall</i>		<i>76</i>	<i>8</i>	<i>11</i>
<i>J. Luluran</i>		<i>25</i>	<i>9</i>	<i>6</i>
<i>J. Wymates</i>		<i>20</i>	<i>13</i>	<i>6</i>
		<i>388</i>	<i>11</i>	<i>8</i>

86
in the matter of
Frederick Harvey Colburn
an Inventor

Petition & Schedule

21 Feb 1842

Filed 22 Feb 1842

at 11.35 Am

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS.

In the Insolvent Estate of *Frederick Hervey*

Colbrow —

At a Meeting holden before me, WILLIAM HENRY KERR, Esquire, Chief
Commissioner of Insolvent Estates at Sydney, at the Supreme Court House,
on the *Sixteenth* day of *May* — in the year of our
Lord one thousand eight hundred and forty-two, for the proof of Debts,
against the said Estate, and for the election
of a Trustee for the collection, administration
and distribution of the said Estate —

Pursuant to Advertisement in the Government Gazette, of the *Fourth*
day of *March last* —, the following persons proved debts against
the Estate of the said *Frederick Hervey Colbrow* —

_____ who being called
appeared _____ that is to say,

Names and places of Abode of the Creditors-	Particulars of Debt and nature of proof-	Amount of Debt		
Thomas Broughton of George Street, Sydney, Tailor-	Warrant of Attorney with Interest, & expence of Judgement thereon, proved by the affi- davit of James Cochrane, marked A —	41	15	0
William Henry Aldis of Sydney-	Goods sold and delivered, proved by his own affidavit, marked B —	20	2	9
Welsh and Eldridge - Sydney	Goods sold and delivered, proved by the affidavit of Robert Porter Welsh, marked C	5	15	2½
	W. H. Scott			

In the Supreme Court }
of New South Wales }

In the matter of J. H. Colbron
an Insolvent

James Cochrane Clerk to Thomas Broughton of
George Street Sydney, Tailor, Maketh oath and saith
that J. H. Colbron of Tailor
is justly and truly indebted to the said Thomas
Broughton in the sum of Forty one pounds fifteen
Shillings Sterling being the amount of a Warrant
of attorney together with Interest and expence of
entering up Judgment thereon And this deponent
further saith that the said J. H. Colbron has no
set off against the said sum of Forty one pounds
fifteen Shillings as far as his deponent knows
and believes and that the said Thomas Broughton
has no security for the said sum or any part
thereof. A.

J. A. Cochrane

Sworn before me at Sydney
this fifteenth day of May
one thousand eight hundred }
and forty two

William H Kerr

In the Supreme Court

In the matter of
Edw. H. Collron
an insolvent

Affidavit
of
Jas. Cochrane
on behalf of
Thos. Broughton

Mr J H Colbron

To T Broughton Dr

To amt Secured by Warrant of attorney	£ 36	" "
" Seven months Interest thereon	2	2 "
" Paid entering up Judgment	3	13 "
	£ 41	15

Recorded in the Supreme Court office this tenth
day of August A.D. 1841. at 12 past 3 PM. No.
471 D.C.

In the Supreme Court

To George Louis Poignand, Frederick Garling and
James Norton Gentlemen. Attornies of the
Supreme Court of Civil Judicature, shans for
the Territory of New South Wales; or to any
other attorney of the same Court

J. W. Montgomery

These are to desire and authorize you, the Attornies
above named, or any of you, or any other Attorney of
the same Court, to appear for me, Frederic Henry Colbron
of Port Macquarie Sailor in the said Court as of the
last Term or any subsequent term, and then and
there to receive a Plaint for me in an action of debt
for one hundred pounds at the suit of Thomas
Broughton of Sydney Sailor and Draper And thereupon
to confess the same action, or else to suffer a Judgment
by non sum informatus. Nil dicat, or otherwise to
pass against me and to be thereupon entered of
Record of the said Court for the sum of one hundred
pounds together with costs of suit. And for you
or any of you, so doing, this shall be your sufficient
Warrant-In Witness whereof I have hereunto
set my hand and seal the seventh day of August
in the year of our Lord, one thousand eight hundred
and forty one

J. H. Colbron / L.S.

Signed, Sealed, and
Delivered, in the
presence of.

Geo Glanville
Solr Sup Court

The above warrant of attorney is given by me to
secure the payment of the sum of thirty six
pounds sterling to the above named Thomas Broughton
on the seventh day of October now next and on
failure of payment execution may issue with
all costs Sheriffs fees poundage &c as Witness
my hand the day and year first above
written

Witness

Geo Glanville

J. H. Colbron

47
In the Supreme Court
of New South Wales

Mr. T. H. Colbron

to

Mr. Thomas Broughton

Copy

Warrant of attorney

J. W. Hardinge

AFFIDAVIT.

William Henry Aldis

of

Sydney

maketh oath and saith that

Frederick Colborn

of

Sydney

is justly and truly

indebted to him this deponent in the sum of £ Twenty Pounds

and upwards for

Two Shillings and Six pence
for Goods sold & delivered

And this deponent further saith, that the said

Frederick Colborn

has no set-off against

the said sum of £ 20 - 2 - 9 - as far as this deponent

knows and believes, and that this deponent has no security for the
said sum or any part thereof.

Sworn before me, at

Sydney

this

18th

day of

May

one thousand eight hundred

and forty-

two

William H^m Kerr

Hedworth Colborn

London

May 10 1862



BOTTLED BY W. H. ALDIS.

Tobacconist & Importer of
Genuine London Snuffs.

German, Italian, Turkish.

GEORGE STREET.

English & other Pipes

Opposite the old Treasury

Every Description of Instantaneous Light Snuff Boxes, - Havannah, Chinsurah,
Manilla & other Cigars, - Negrohead, Cavendish, Twist, Canaster, & Cut Tobaccos,
German Tindlers, Dutch Boxes, & every other Article in the Trade.



Jan 14/41. 25 lbs Negrohead	3/6	—	4 - 7 - 6
1000 Cigars			4 - 0 - 0
1 Gross Pipes			3 - 6
1 Gross Lucifer			10 - 0
250 Chinsurah			9 - 0
500 Cigars			1 - 17 - 6
Freight			3 - 0

Mar 29/41 - Eau de Col.			7 - 6
6 Box Lucifer			0 - 0

22 - 9 Gross Pipes	4/9	—	1 - 4 - 9
--------------------	-----	---	-----------

64 lbs Negrohead	3/6	—	11 - 4 - 0
------------------	-----	---	------------

25 - 2 - 9

5 - 0 - 0

By Cash - Mar 29/41

£ 20 - 2 - 9

In the Estate of J. H. Colborn, Robert Porter

Welch maketh oath and swith that J. H. Colborn
is indebted to the firm of Welch Hildrise the
sum of five pounds, fifteen shillings and two
pence halpenny as her bill annexed and the
said Robert Porter Welch further swith that

they hold no manner of security for the payments

7 of the same

Robert Porter Welch

Sworn before me the 10th day of May

A. D. 1842

William H. Kern

Mr Colman

to Melchior Horing

1040 Sept. 12th

12^{lb} Good Coffee $\frac{1}{6}$ — — — 10⁰⁰

Dec^r 17 12^{lb} Good Coffee $\frac{1}{6}$

10⁰⁰

Bas Sugar $\frac{3}{4}$ 1.0.25 2.11 — 1^{lb} 19.11 $\frac{1}{2}$

1^{lb} Wh Tea $\frac{1}{4}$ 1^{lb} Green Tea $\frac{1}{4}$ 0

1041

March 19 1^{lb} Green Tea 2^{lb} Wh Tea — — 12

2^{lb} Snow Coat $\frac{1}{4}$ Bot Mentha, Lk $\frac{1}{8}$ 5⁰⁰

1^{lb} Green $\frac{1}{4}$ 1^{lb} Sweet Oil $\frac{1}{6}$ 11⁰⁰

$\frac{1}{2}$ lb Castor Oil 2⁰⁰

5⁰⁰ 15⁰⁰ 2 $\frac{1}{2}$

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF
NEW SOUTH WALES.

86

In the Matter of the Insolvency of

Haney Brown.

On

Wednesday

the

Twenty fifth

day

of

May

in the year of Our Lord One thousand

eight hundred and forty *two*.

It is ordered, that

*Joseph Mc Kenna be appointed
Trustee provisionally and until the creditors shall
make choice of Trustee*

*And it is further ordered
that the Trustee elected by the Creditors of the said Insolvent at a Meeting
held on the* *day of*

is confirmed

By the Court

William H Kern

Chief Commissioner

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS.

In the Insolvent Estate of *Frederick Henry
Colbrow* -

Special
At a Meeting holden before me, WILLIAM HENRY KERR, Esquire, Chief
Commissioner of Insolvent Estates at Sydney, at the Supreme Court House,
on the *Second* - day of *June* - in the year of our
Lord one thousand eight hundred and forty-two, for the proof of Debts,
against the Said Estate -

Pursuant to Advertisement in the *Government Gazette*, of the *Twentieth*
day of *May last* - , the following persons proved debts against
the Estate of the said *Frederick Henry Colbrow*

_____ who being called
appeared _____ that is to say,

Names and places of Abode of the Creditors -

Particulars of Debt and nature of proof

Amount
of Debt

Henry Hayes of George Street, Sydney, Tailor

Balance of Account, proved by his own
affidavit, marked A^s

346 9 9

W. A. Kerr

A¹

In the matter of J. H. Colbron
an insolvent

Henry Hayes of George Street Sydney Tailor
maketh Oath and saith that J. H. Colbron of Bridge
Street is justly and truly indebted to him this deponent
in the sum of ~~Three~~ ^{forty six} hundred and ~~seventy two~~ ^{nine} pounds —
~~fifteen~~ ^{nine} shillings and ~~six~~ ^{nine} pence on the balance of account
hereunto annexed marked "A" — And this Deponent
further saith, that the said J. H. Colbron has no set off
against the said sum of ~~two~~ ^{three} hundred and ~~seventy two~~ ^{nine}
~~pounds~~ ^{forty six} ~~fifteen~~ ^{nine} shillings and six pence as far as this
deponent knows and believes, and that this deponent
has no security for the said sum or any part thereof
~~an assignment of certain debts dated the 22 day of October 1841 and~~
save and except the undermentioned promissory Notes

all which said notes are overdue and dishonored and
deponent saith he has not received any of the debt under
the said assignment
£44. 15. 0 dated 17th July 1840 made of J. H.

Colbron in favor of myself payable three
months after date

£100 dated 17 July 1840 made of J. H. Colbron in
favor of myself payable six months after
date

£28. 9. 6 dated 3rd Oct 1840 made of J. H.

Sullivan in favor of James Thompson or
order and of the said James Thompson
endorsed to J. H. Colbron who endorsed the same
to me payable four months after date

£76. 0. 6 Promissory Note for this amount
endorsed to me of J. H. Colbron over due and
unpaid which said last mentioned note is in the
hands of the John Hilder and Deponent has been
unable to procure the said note from him

Sworn at Sydney this second day
of June 1842. Before me

William H. Kerr

Henry Hayes

In the Supreme Court of New South Wales

In the matter of Frederick Henry
Solbron of Sydney Tailor an
Insolvent Debtor

Robert Kebley of Sydney in the Colony of
New South Wales Gentleman maketh Oath and
saith that he did on Tuesday the twenty first day of
June instant before the hour of One o'clock in the
afternoon of that day personally serve Frederick
Henry Solbron the above named Insolvent with
a true Copy of the Summons hereunto annexed
and also with a true Copy of the Affidavit
therein mentioned by delivering the same to
the said Frederick Henry Solbron at his residence
in Bridge Street Sydney aforesaid

Sworn at Sydney
this twenty second day
of June 1842.

before me

Rob^t Kebley

 W Kern
this 22nd June.

In the Supreme Court of New South Wales,

In the matter of Frederick Henry
Colbron of Sydney Tailor an —
Insolvent Debtor

Let Frederick Henry Colbron the above named
Insolvent Debtor attending before the Judge sitting
~~the Insolvency Court on this day~~ ^{at Chambers on tomorrow next} the 22nd day
of June instant to shew Cause why on the application
of Henry Hayes of George Street Tailor a Creditor
who has duly proved his Debt amounting to the sum
of £346 and upwards under the Estate of the
said Insolvent an order should not be made for
the imprisonment of him the said Insolvent until
satisfaction of the said Debt or lawful discharge —
therefrom in pursuance of the provisions of the act
of Council passed in the fifth Year of the Reign —
of Her Majesty Queen Victoria entitled an act
for giving Relief to Insolvent persons and providing
for the due collection administration and —
distribution of Insolvent Estates within the Colony
of New South Wales and for the prevention of
frauds affecting ^{on the grounds set forth in the annexed affidavit} ~~the same~~ ^{of Henry Hayes} Dated the 21st
day of June 1842.

William H Kern
Chief Clerk.

In the Supreme Court

In the Mt^y of J^r Holborn
an Insolvent Debtor

Summons



Goddard

In the Supreme Court of New South Wales

W B R ^{Frederick} On the matter of Henry Colbron
of Sydney an Insolvent Debtor

D B R Henry Hayes of George Street Sydney in the
Colony of New South Wales Tailor and Draper maketh
Oath and saith that he has duly proved his debt
amounting to the sum of ~~three~~ hundred and forty five
Pounds and upwards under the Estate of the above
named Insolvent and Deponent saith that the
Estate of the said Insolvent is not sufficient to
discharge this deponents debt or the debts proved
against the Estate of the said Insolvent there being
no assets yet got in on account of the same and
Deponent saith that in consequence thereof no plan
for the distribution of the said Estate has been directed
to be made under the provisions of the Act of Council
now in force in this Colony although the time fixed
for that purpose has long since expired and deponent
saith that not having proved his debt at the meetings
appointed for that purpose he caused a special
meeting to be held under the said Estate for the
purpose of proving the same on which occasion he
proposed to the Chief Commissioner and the said
Insolvent to take the said Insolvent into his deponents
employ forthwith and guarantee to pay him wages
at the rate of not less than three Pounds per week

if he the said Insolvent would pay the sum of one
third part thereof out of the same per week towards
the gradual liquidation of his debts to which
proposal the said Insolvent refused to accede and
Deponent verily believes that the said Insolvent
can earn together with his Wife who is also
acquainted with the making of flosses the sum
of four Pounds per week both of them the said
^{Fredrick} Henry Colbron and his Wife having been in his
Deponent's employ and Deponent saith that
he has an extensive business as a Master Tailor
in Sydney and was then and still is willing to give
the said Insolvent and his said Wife as much
work as they could possibly perform in order that
the said Insolvent may have the means of discharging
his said Debts or some part thereof

^{DPH}
Sworn at ~~the~~ Sydney
this twenty first day of June
1842. before me

Henry Hayes

^{DPH}
J. H. Nicholson
Comptroller

In the mt.^g of H^o Folbron
an Insolvent

Affidavit
by W. Hayes

Goddard

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF }
NEW SOUTH WALES. }

86

In the matter of the Insolvency

of *Frederic Henry Colborn*

On *Wednesday* the
Twenty second day of *June*, in the year of

our Lord one thousand eight hundred and forty-two, .

an order for his imprisonment
It is ordered that ~~the order for his imprisonment~~
issued, but that the order be suspended so long as the insolvent
continues to pay £1 per week for the benefit of his Creditors
to commence on Monday next the fourth of July
~~the Trustee elected by the Creditors of the said Insolvent, at a~~
and from hence every Monday between the hours of ten
~~meeting held on the~~ *day of*
and twelve at the office of the Chief Commissioner
~~be confirmed~~

By the Court.

William H Kerr

Chief Commissioner.

To the Honorable the Judges
of the Supreme Court.

The Petition of Frederick Henry
Colbron *Insovent*

Humbly Sheweth

That your Petitioner
was summoned before your Honorable
Court by Mr Hayes one of your
Petitioners Creditors to show cause
why your Petitioner should not pay
a certain portion weekly of your
petitioners earnings in liquidation
of your petitioners Debt.

That the said creditor Mr Hayes
proposed to your Honorable Court
to employ your petitioner and allow
him the sum of three pounds per
Week wages if your Honorable Court
would give an order that one Pound
should be paid weekly by your Petitioner
towards discharging the claims against
the Insolvent Estate of your Petitioner.

That upon these representations your
Honorable Court made an order for
your Petitioner to pay into the Insolvent
Court £1/One Pound/ per Week.

That upon your Petitioner applying
to the

creditor Mr H Hayes for the Employment
as proposed by him to your Honorable
Court: He the said Creditor Mr
H Hayes refused to enter into
any such arrangement, but instead
thereof proposed to give your
Petitioner piece work upon a
scale that allows only six
shilling and sixpence per day.

Your Petitioner therefore
humbly prays your Honorable
Court either to enforce upon the
said Mr H Hayes a fulfillment
of his engagement - or to rescind
the order made on application
of the said H Hayes,
and your Petitioner
as in duty bound
will ever pray.

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF }
NEW SOUTH WALES. }

86

In the matter of the Insolvency

of *Fredrick Henry Colbran*

On *Wednesday* the
Twenty ninth day of *June*, in the year of

our Lord one thousand eight hundred and forty-two,

Upon reading the petition

It is ordered that ~~the order~~ *that the order*
made in the Elbe Case on Monday last the twenty
second day of June be rescinded
the Trustee elected by the Creditors of the said Insolvent at a
meeting held on the *day of*
be confirmed.

By the Court.

William H Kerr

Chief Commissioner.

Application

Dismissed

I The undersigned Henry Hayes by occupation a Master Tailor do hereby engage and hire Frederick Henry Colbron as a Journeyman Tailor to do and perform such work by the piece (according to the Custom of the trade of Tailors) as I may give him in the way of his trade. I hereby engaging to pay him at the same rate of wages now given by me to other Journeyman in my employ for such work on delivery and Guaranteeing to provide such work for him as will produce to him net earnings of not less than Three Pound per week. Dated this 5 day of July 1842.

Henry Hayes

In the matter of Frederick
Henry Colbron an Insolvent
Debtor.

Henry Hays, ^{Judge that} of Sydney in the Colony of New
South Wales, Juror maketh oath and saith
that on the application of this deponent
His Honor the Justice Barton on the twenty
second day of June last made an order
whereby the above named Insolvent was
ordered to be imprisoned under the
provisions of the act of Council now in
force in this Colony unless he paid
the weekly sum of one pound for the
benefit of his creditors. And deponent
saith that he believes that the said
Insolvent has since presented a Petition
to the Judges of the Supreme Court on
which the said order has been rescinded
but deponent has had no notice thereof
And deponent saith that the said
Insolvent called upon him on the said
twenty second day of June last when
deponent told him that his work would
be ready for him in the usual way
of journeyman Tailors on Saturday or
Monday then next. And deponent saith
that the said Insolvent has did not
afterwards call for the same and
deponent further saith that he has
to this affidavit annexed a Paper writing
marked Letter A signed by this deponent

whereby this defendant engages to hire
the said Indentured and guarantee
to provide such work for him
as will ~~enable~~ earn him not less
than the sum of three pounds
per week And Defendant with
the said Indentured has been in
the employment of this defendant
upon the same terms and conditions
in the year one thousand eight
hundred and forty for a period
of several months when he earned
thereby the weekly sum of between
four to six pounds or thereabouts

Sworn at Sydney
this fifth day of July
1842 Before me

Wm H Kerr

Wm H Kerr

Affidavit:
by H Hayes

Goddard

[Faint handwritten numbers and scribbles, possibly "1006 1915"]

~~7. 55
 10. 19
 11. 19
 12. 19
 13. 19
 14. 19
 15. 19
 16. 19
 17. 19
 18. 19
 19. 19
 20. 19
 21. 19
 22. 19
 23. 19
 24. 19
 25. 19
 26. 19
 27. 19
 28. 19
 29. 19
 30. 19
 31. 19
 32. 19
 33. 19
 34. 19
 35. 19
 36. 19
 37. 19
 38. 19
 39. 19
 40. 19
 41. 19
 42. 19
 43. 19
 44. 19
 45. 19
 46. 19
 47. 19
 48. 19
 49. 19
 50. 19
 51. 19
 52. 19
 53. 19
 54. 19
 55. 19
 56. 19
 57. 19
 58. 19
 59. 19
 60. 19
 61. 19
 62. 19
 63. 19
 64. 19
 65. 19
 66. 19
 67. 19
 68. 19
 69. 19
 70. 19
 71. 19
 72. 19
 73. 19
 74. 19
 75. 19
 76. 19
 77. 19
 78. 19
 79. 19
 80. 19
 81. 19
 82. 19
 83. 19
 84. 19
 85. 19
 86. 19
 87. 19
 88. 19
 89. 19
 90. 19
 91. 19
 92. 19
 93. 19
 94. 19
 95. 19
 96. 19
 97. 19
 98. 19
 99. 19
 100. 19~~

41.15.27
5.7.19

Application

Dismissed

I The undersigned Henry Hayes by occupation a Master Tailor do hereby engage and hire Frederick Henry Colbron as a Journeyman Tailor to do and perform such work by the piece (according to the Custom of the trade of Tailors) as I may give him in the way of his trade. I hereby engaging to pay him at the same rate of wages now given by me to other Journeyman in my employ for such work on delivery and Guaranteeing to provide such work for him as will produce to him net earnings of not less than Three Pounds per week. Dated this 5 day of July 1842.

Henry Hayes

Dr The Estate of Frederic M. Colbourn

£

1842					
June	2	To Postage	4 = 28 [#] - 2 = Nov. 18 - 14	" "	10
Nov.	17	" Fees of Court		"	10 6
"	"	" Balance		£ 1.	8. 8
				£ 2	" "

1842					
May	27	By Cash for Insolvent received	2	" "	"
"	"	from a debtor			
			£ 2	" "	"

Nov 17 By Balance in hands of Trustee 1. 8. 8.

The Persons returned as Debtors of this Estate reside in the District of Port Macquarie. The Insolvent previous to his sequestration handed the accounts for collection to a Biliff named Green from whom the Trustee cannot obtain a reply to any one of his letters.

Joseph McKenna
Proo. Trustee

Sydney
2 Decemb 1842

In the Supreme Court of New South Wales
 In the Matter of the
 Estate of Frederick
 Hervey Colburn
 of Sydney

Frederick Hervey Colburn maketh oath
 and saith that the above named Estate was as
 appears by the proceedings filed therein placed
 under Sequestration on the Twenty Second day of
 February in the year four thousand one hundred
 and forty two by order of His
 Honor Mr Justice Stephen

And this deponent further
 saith that on Tuesday the Sixteenth
 day of August next past he this
 Deponent caused an advertisement to be
 inserted in the Government Gazette of which
 the following is a Copy. To the Ashurst

Estate of Frederick Hervey Colburn
 an Ashurst
 Notice to Creditors

I do hereby certify that on Wednesday the
 28 day of September next, I the above
 named Ashurst, intend to apply to
 the

5. 11.
 2. 16

the Honorable the Supreme Court for the allowance
of my Certificate in pursuance of the Act of the Governor
and Council of New South Wales, passed in the fifth
year of the reign of Her Majesty Queen Victoria
No 17 from 16 August 1842
Frederic Hervey Colbron

And this deponent further saith that he has obtained the consent
and Certificate of three fourths in number and value of the Creditors
who have proved debts under this Insolvency and that the said
Consent and Certificate were obtained without any fraud and without
Deponent or any agent his behalf, or with his knowledge and having
used any undue means or influence or having made any secret
compromise with his Creditors to obtain the said Consent
and Certificate

Sworn before me at Sydney
this fifth
day of October 1842

Frederic Hervey
Colbron.

William H Kerr

Comd Secy Court

In the Insolvency of Frederic Henry

Collins

Affidavit in support of

Creditor

Certificate of Frederic Hervey Coltrou.

We the Creditors of Frederic Hervey Coltrou of Sydney
 whose names are hereto subscribed do hereby testify and declare
 our Consent that the said Frederic Hervey Coltrou may be
 discharged from his Debts according to Law —

Date of Signing	Witness	Creditors Names	Amount		
1842 Sep 14 th	E.C. Pearson	Wm L Veldin	5 ⁰⁰	13 ⁰⁰	-
27 th Sept.	H. W. Kora	Henry Hayes	34	6	
		Aldis	20	13	0
		Broughton	4	0	0

In the Supreme Court of New South Wales. On Wednesday the Fifth day of October in the Year of Our Lord one thousand eight hundred and forty two.

Whereas on Tuesday the Twenty Second day of February in the Year of Our Lord one thousand eight hundred and forty two the Estate of Frederic Henry Colbron of Sydney he being Insolvent was by Order of the Honorable Mr. Justice Stephen one of the Judges of this Court placed under Sequestration in the hands of the Chief Commissioner of Insolvent Estates at Sydney upon the Petition and Surrender of the said Frederic Henry Colbron And whereas the said Frederic Henry Colbron hath produced to this Court a Certificate signed by three fourths in number of value of the Creditors who have proved Debts against his Estate testifying their consent to his discharge from his debts and the said Frederic Henry Colbron hath made oath in writing that such Consent and Certificate were obtained without fraud and without his having used any undue means or influence or having made any secret compromise with his Creditors in order to obtain the same. And whereas the said Frederic Henry Colbron hath applied to this Court to have his Certificate allowed and due notice having been given of the said application in the Government Gazette none of the Creditors of the said Frederic Henry Colbron have shown any objection thereto. Now therefore the Court doth allow and confirm the said Certificate.

By the Court

William H Kerr
Chief Commissioner.

6 books 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.

Certificate of Fredericks
Hervey Colborne

1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.

1 Sydney
1842

Feb 24

Inventory
of the Estate of Mr Frederick Henry Colbron
(Ship) of George Street
Sydney

- 1 Tent Bedstead
- 2 Mattress, 1 Bed Blanket
- 2 Pair of Sheets, 1 Counterpane
- Mosquito Curtains,
- 2 Pillows, 4 Chair Canes bottoms
- 1 Table, 1 Writing Desk
- 1 Workboard, 1 Table Cover
- 1 Bucket, 1 Tub,
- A Basket of Sundries
- 2 Saucepans, 1 Coffee Pot
- 1 Dish - 6 Plates
- 3 Cups & ~~Plates~~ ^{Spoons}
- 1 Looking Glass (Small)
- 1 Pair Brass Candlesticks
- 5 Knives & Forks
- 1 Sea Tray 1 Salt Cellar
- 1 Sea Kettle - 2 Baskets
- 4 Sailors Irons
- 2 German Metal Spoons
- 2 Boxes of Waring Apparel
- 1 Workbox, 1 Spade
- 1 Clothes Horse, 1 Stool

Monies (A/c) Secured for Monies as per Invoice

J. D. Smithson, Newpenger.

Inventory
- of the Estate of
J H Colbrow
George Street

TO *John Daubney Smithson* MESSENGER OF THE CHIEF
COMMISSIONER OF INSOLVENTS' ESTATES, SYDNEY.

GREETING :—

WHEREAS, by an order under the hand of the Honorable *W. Alfred*
Stephen dated *the Twenty Second*
day of *February* one thousand
eight hundred and forty-two, the Estate of *Fredenic Henry Colbron* Tailor
and Draper of *George Street Sydney* was placed under
Sequestration in the hands of me the Chief Commissioner of Insolvent Estates at Sydney.

You are hereby acquired to enter and seize and lay an attachment on the Monies,
Securities for Money, Estate, and Effects, of the said *Fredenic Henry Colbron*
wheresoever or with whomsoever they shall be, and make an Inventory thereof, according to law, and
forthwith report to me the execution of the said attachment and whatsoever you shall have done,
or cause to be done, in the Premises.

And for so doing this shall be your sufficient warrant.

Given under my hand this *Twenty Second*
day of *February* one thousand
eight hundred and forty-two.

John M. Jackson
for the Chief Commissioner
W. H. Kerr

In the Insolvency
of Frederic Hervey
Colborn
of George Street,
Warrant to Messrs.

D^r The Estate of Frederic A. Johnson

1842	June 28 To Cash paid, Postage	"	"	10
	Nov 17 " " " Fees of Court	"		10. 6
1844	May 24 " Trustees Expenses			1. 8. 8
		<u>L</u>	<u>2.</u>	<u>" "</u>

1842 May 22 By Cash paid by Mr. Johnson to Insolvents

				2	"	"
--	--	--	--	---	---	---

E. L.

Joseph McKinnas
Prov. Trustee

Sydney 3 July 1844.

L 2 " "

Estate of F. H. Johnson

Abstract of Deed.

3rd July 1844

86/

End of July 1844

NSW STATE ARCHIVES



AF00171813